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Education Report: Application to open Te Rapa anary School on
Saturday 25 March 2006 :

ecommended Actions

mmend that the Minister of Education:

(c)

Agree/D/sagrée

Kathy Phillips
Senior Manager
National Operations

Enc

Hon Steve Maharey
Minister of Education
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Education Report: Application to open Te Rapa Primary School on 25
March 2006

Purpose of Report

It is proposed that you authorise the Board of Trustees of Te Rapa School,
Hamilton (2020) to open on Saturday 25 March 2006. Te Rapa School have
written to the Regional Manager, Ministry of Education, requesting this approval,
he letter is attached.

2. The scheélfigcelebrating its centenary and as part of the celebration has planned
3nd a full school production performance on this Saturday. (Refer

letter attache

3. All children and te
in action.

sare expected to attend to allow visitors to see the school

4, From 1906 to 1997 the schg
New Zealand Air Force bas§,
buildings on its present site in O
centennial will not have seen the

as located on a site adjacent to the former Royal
Te Rapa. The school was moved into modern
Br 1997, ‘Most former students attending the
SV, B 00!

5. With effect from 2006, boards of trustées gﬁ onger have the delegated authority
to open the schools they administer on a Sturdigy or Sunday.

6.  The Ministry of Education supports this applica At is planned as an open day
for the benefit of visitors with children and teabfers participating in the usual
range of school activities including classroom learning,#,

Legislative Provision

7. Section 65D(2) of the Education Act 1989 (“the Act") states Y Minister of
Education may authorise a Board to open and close any school ifjagpninisters in
accordance with terms and holidays. (specified by the Minister)
those otherwise required by this Act to be observed; and, subject to+8
and conditions specified by the minister when givirig the authority, schdol,
be open and closed accordingly. ‘

Conclusion

8. Te Rapa school has correctly applied for permission to open on a Saturday.
They have clearly identified the education programme for the day which equates
to a usual school day. This is a positive approach to the centenary celebrations,
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Te Rapa Scho of Trustees
PO Box 10280

HAMILTON
Deat Mr Winter
Thank you for your letter, under

school to be open for instruction on
School’s centennial celebrations.

Iam pleased to approve your proposal.

I trust your weekend of celebrations is a great succ
enters its second century.

Yours sincerely

Steve Maharey
Minister of Education

‘principal’s signature, seeking approval for your
day 25 March 2006, as part of Te Rapa

I wish the school well as it







7o

TE PUNAWAI O WAIPAPA

FROM.MIN'STER OF EDUCATION
TOMOB ERO/NZQA/TEG
il

URGENT 1.6 WORKING DAYS RECEJ,
v __ | PRIORITY 2-13WORKING DAYS 28 Jun ;250
= SPECIFIED DATE Ofﬁ&%omo e s
Paridiéa sssps%?gv ;DIRECT REPLY / foreas:agg_,g;’//ey
Private Bag §€4 o
Wellington 6180 fﬁ ﬁ@pﬁy by
Dear Anne \\g\ /5j %/Oq

In 1989 the Hon. Dr Nick Smith (Ministe
ministerial approval fo operate an ‘extendad

responsible by maximising our college facilities and resources. Th ;
Minister {Nick Smith} was invaluable.

age of 16. | have enclosed a copy of our Annual Performance Report 2009 (Sections A — E).

On behall of the Hagley Community College Board of Trustees | would like to formally reques
rinisterial approval for a further extension so that the college can deliver 'block' courses on
weekends and during traditional term breaks. Already the college has requests by interested
students to run qualification based programmes around pre-nursing, early childhood, etc, Other
examples of programmes where a block of time is desirable: hospitality, media and technology.

Hagley Community College

creative innovative cutting edge

)




' “to be opan for mstructlon We do not wush to compromlse those regulations in any way and therefore o

propose that any extension granted to aur times of operahon wm not be inchided in the calculation

= for the reqwrement to be ‘open for instruction’,

- he basis for our app):cat«on is to increase the learning opponunmes for our dpverse senfor studentA

instruction to include week term holidays,

Yours sincerely

srent Ingram
PRINCIPAL




Office of Hon Anne Tolley

MP for East Coast
Minister of Education Minister Responsible for the
Minister for Tertiary Education Education Review Office

Brent Ing f
Principal
Hagley Commu
PO Box 3084

CHRISTCHURCH 841

Dear Brent Ingram

Thaink you for your letter of 25 Jurig
extend Hagley Community College’s dbe

Oé%equesﬁng my approval of your proposal to
block courses in weekends.

hours to accommodate the running of

that all students under the age of 16 attend schoal fifll time whenever the school is

I have no concerns about your proposal. In fa @pproval Is hot required provided
open for mstructlon (i.e. during normat school hours):

I am confident that you have a clear understanding that sénigf students aged 18 and
over may be allowed by school management to attend school or on a varied
time-table that involves only part-time attendance during al_school hours.
However, all students are entitled to attend school wheneve open for
instruction. Therefore, any programme that involves attendance outsid school
hours, Including weekends or during holidays, is an optional choice for seniqr gt

Also, | am sure that you are aware that your Board may only charge fees to st Sl
other than adult students, to attend classes at the school as long as they are usua#y
held outside normal school hours and are open to people not enrolled full-time at th

school,

I applaud Hagley Community College’s willingness to be flexible and responsive in its
efforts to meet the wide-ranging educational needs of its students.

Yours sincerely

Hon Anne Tolley
Minister of Education

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6807 Facsimile 64 4 817 6507







